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Message

From: Tim Parker GRO

on behalf of  Tim Parker

Sent: 14/03/2019 11:20:02

To: Alisdair Cameroni GRO
cc: Mark R Davies: GRO E
Subject: Re: Statement

Al

| agree that this should probably go in my name - Paula is off the set, and your appointment has yet get the right
signhatures! I'm sending separately a doc with a couple of changes.

The first para in the doc replaces the first four in my statement as originally proposed, after the preamble. The second
para replaces the para in the original that starts with “this is a long and detailed...

Let me know if you're not happy with anything, or Mark.
Best

Tim

Tim Parker

Chairman

National Trust

20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W ODH
GRO |

Chairman
Post Office Limited
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y 9AQ

GRO

Chairman
Samsonite International SA
Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium

GRO i

From: Alisdair Cameron | GRO
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:18 pm

To: Tim Parker

Subject: Statement

Tim, a couple of the non-executives have suggested overnight that our statement on the GLO would come
better from you rather than me, especially perhaps as | don’t have CEO in my title yet. Which would you
prefer? Thanks Al
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Alisdair Cameron
Chief Finance & Operating Officer

20 Finsbury Street
London
EC2Y 9AQ

GRO
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